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PTC 
May 28, 1997 

Ms . Brenda H. Hawkins 
Regulatory Analyst , Bureau of Service Bvaluation 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 - 0850 

Re: Request To Block Incoming Calls 

Dear Ms. Hawkins : 

The f ollowing waiver request is made to have incoming calls blocked 
(Rule 25-24 . 515(8) or 25-4.076(6 ), F.A.C., as appropriate )at pay 
telephones located at: 

904-539 - 9399 Cozy Corner Tavern 
319 4th Ave SB. 
Havana , Florida 

The owners, along with lucal police authorities request i ncoming 
call blocking in an attempt tp overcome the adverse affects of 
loitering and the malicious actions of a few individuals to enh~nce 
the overall safety and convenience of the public citizens visiting 
this pay ' telephones. 

Enclosed, we have provided the required Florida Public Service 
commission forms requesting incoming cal l blocking . 

If you should have any questions with regard to this matter, please 
contact me at 305-593-9667 , extension 455. 

Respectfully, 

Randel carr 
Regulatory Manager 
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